
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ CONTINUING 

EDUCATION REPORT 
 
DATE: December 12, 2017 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
The State Legislature requires school districts to provide the public with a record of 
school board member continuing education credit hours.  Attached you will find 
continuing education credit hours for all Board members, as recorded by the Texas 
Association of School Boards.   
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
The Legislature also requires the board president to distribute annually the Framework 
for Governance Leadership (also known as the Framework for School Board 
Development) to all current members of the board and the superintendent.  A copy is 
also attached for your information.  
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
  

Tom Crowe 
Superintendent of Schools 


